LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 11, 2005
TO: Honorable Harvey Hilderbran, Chair, House Committee on Culture, Recreation, & Tourism
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2037 by Allen, Ray (Relating to the seizure and disposition of property for the offense of
hunting or fishing without landowner consent.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill relates to the seizure and disposition of property for the offense of hunting or fishing without
landowner consent. Under the bill, if a person is convicted of taking wildlife resources without
landowner consent, the court may order the weapon or other personal property used in the commission
of the offense to be destroyed or forfeited to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD),
excluding avehicle, aircraft, or vessel. TPWD may sell, transfer, destroy, or use the property in the
course of normal operations. If the property is sold, the funds would be deposited to the General
Revenue-Dedicated Game, Fish, and Water Safety Account No. 9. Any property seizures or revenue
from the sale of seized property resulting from passage of this bill, is not anticipated to have a
significant fiscal impact on agency operations.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2005.
L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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